

Graduate Student Association Meeting Minutes  
October 2013

Patrick: The Student Assembly has some spare money that can be spent on Graduate Student Affairs. We will be sending out an email to officers soon that will provide more information.

Sean: The Volleyball cookout is this Friday (October 11). We still need people to sign up for teams. Please Email Sean or sign up on the Facebook group. RSVP's allow us to account for how much food we need.

We are also going to cut down on pizza at the meetings, unfortunately. We need it for other events.

The Parking Advisory Committee Meeting-The consulting group will provide a final report next semester. They are also implementing a bike initiative.

Faculty Rewards-Please email Nabeel about the Faculty Awards for Arts and Sciences. The reward is \$3000.

Also please be sure to check the fund deadlines for research/travel grants.

The next meeting will be November 6th.